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Websites for Washington DC

Schools and County Information

Quick Facts
Capital of the United States

Total Area: 68.3 square miles
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The White House The Capitol Building
District
Official Site for the District of Columbia District of Columbia Department of Health
www.dc.gov http://dchealth.dc.gov
Visitor Information Child Care
www.washington.org www.daycareindc.com
www.washingtondc.com
www.thedistrict.com Office of the State Superintendent of
Education
District of Columbia Public School System www.osse.dc.gov

www.k12.dc.us

This is not meant as an endorsement nor does it guarantee the security and reliability of information on
the above listed sites.



http://www.dc.gov/
http://www.washington.org/
http://www.washingtondc.com/
http://www.thedistrict.com/
http://www.k12.dc.us/
http://dchealth.dc.gov/
http://www.daycareindc.com/
http://www.osse.dc.gov/

Transportation

Washington Metropolitan Area Transit DC Department of Motor Vehicles
Authority http://dmv.washingtondc.gov
www.wmata.com

Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority
District Department of Transportation www.metwashairports.com
www.ddot.dc.gov

Helpful Websites

Moving tips Area search
www.movinghints.com www.bestplaces.net
www.mydreamlocale.com

Advice for Families
Wwww.moversdirectory.com

Area Attractions

National Zoological Park The Smithsonian Institution
http://nationalzoo.si.edu www.si.edu
The White House Ford’s Theatre
www.whitehouse.gov www.fordstheatre.org
Mount Vernon National Air and Space Museum
WWWwW.mountvernon.org Wwww.nasm.si.edu
U.S. Holocaust Memorial Museum Vietnam Veterans Memorial
www.ushmm.org WWW.NpSs.gov/vive
Tyson’s Corner Center Georgetown
www.shoptysons.com www.georgetowndc.com
The Washington Wizards International Spy Museum
www.washingtonwizards.com WWW.Spymuseum.org
The Washington Redskins Union Station
www.redskins.com Www.unionstationdc.com
The Washington Nationals Library of Congress
www.nationals.com www.loc.gov
Adams Morgan The Pentagon
www.adamsmorgannow.com http://pentagon.afis.osd.mil

This is not meant as an endorsement nor does it guarantee the security and reliability of information on
the above listed sites.
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Private and Independent Schools

Association of Independent Schools of

Greater Washington Archdiocese of Washington
WWW.aisgw.org www.adw.org

4 Year Colleges and Universities

American University Georgetown University
www.american.edu www.georgetown.edu
The George Washington University Howard University
www.gwu.edu www.howard.edu
Southeastern University Trinity University
www.seu.edu www.trinitydc.edu
The Catholic University of America University of the District of Columbia
www.cua.edu www.udc.edu
Gallaudet University Corcoran College of Art
www.gallaudet.edu www.corcoran.edu
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The Washington Monument

This is not meant as an endorsement nor does it guarantee the security and reliability of information on
the above listed sites.
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Toll Free # 1-800-671-4052
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This is not meant as an endorsement nor does it guarantee the security and reliability of information on the above listed sites.




